dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: The Mineral Gallery Inc. <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of The
Mineral Gallery Inc. <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 3:01 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * Huge Sale Discounts on Everything! *

For a limited time prior to the Denver Mineral Show...

All Website Specimens
Are 50% to 75%




OFF the Listed Prices!

This is Final Week of the
Clearance Sale!

For just one more week, website specimens are on sale
with huge 50% to 75% discounts off the online prices.
There are no purchase limits and sale discounts can be
locked in place using the layaway installment option.

Reserve your choices quickly as items are selling fast!

The NEW Denver 2023 Showroom Updates are coming
soon. Take advantage of the sale prices and stay tuned!

All Showrooms are included in this sale!

Pre-Denver Show Mineral Sale

And for Showrooms with 75% Discounts, Follow these Links!

75% Discount Showroom 1

75% Discount Showroom 2

75% Discount Showroom 3
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